
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Tuesday, May 21, 2024 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of May 8, 2024   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Student Representative Update 
 Superintendent Update 

- Student Representative Recognition 
 Administrative Update 
 School Business Administrator Update 

IX. Business / Financial        (Board Action) 
 Budget Transfer 
 Treasurer’s Report 

X. Personnel         (Board Action)
 Rescind motion to Resign 
 Retirement 

- School Bus Driver 
 Temporary Appointments 

- Tutor 
- Information Technology Support Technician 1 

 Appointment 
- Drivers Education Teachers 
- TOSA 

 2024-2025 Extra-Duty Advisor Appointments 
 2024-2025 Unpaid Advisor Appointments 
 2024-2025 Special Duty Assignment Appointments 
 2024-2025 Extra-Curricular Appointments 

XI. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)   
 CSE, & 504 Committee Recommendations 
 Substitutes 

XII. Adjournment               (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting                      May 21, 2024 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Tuesday, May 21, 2024 at ________ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Steven Mark 
   Joseph Callaghan  Gail Musnicki 

Jacob Hall   Angela Rischpater 
   Amie Levine    Maura Sullivan  
   Kelley Louthan 
   

Members Absent:      
 

Also Present:  Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Kristina A. Saucke, Matthew Mahoney,  
Nicole J. Green, Katherine Piedici, Garett Waltman and Pamela Claes. 

 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President  
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
May 21, 2024 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m.   
for the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _______ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Budget Transfers:  
                           Amount         Amount  
                                   Transferred       Transferred 

Budget Account  Description                       From                   To_________                               
 

1620-464-00-0000       Natural Gas                            $30,000.00   
1621-469-00-0000       Maintenance Service Contracts                              $30,000.00 
                                                               

Total Amount Transferred From:                                            -$30,000.00         
Total Amount Transferred To:                                                                          $30,000.00 

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly reports as follows: 
For the period ending April 2024 (Attached) 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 



Regular Meeting                      May 21, 2024 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel items as presented:  
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education rescinds the motion from the meeting of May 8, 2024 to 
approve the resignation of William Welch, School Bus Driver, effective June 30, 2024. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the retirement resignation of William Welch, 
School Bus Driver, effective June 30, 2024, with regret. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Temporary appointments: 
 

- Mona Sage Cardinale, 42 East Avenue, Naples, NY 14512, as a Temporary Tutor, effective 
May 21, 2024 through June 30, 2024, at the rate of $35.00/hour. 

 

- Mona Sage Cardinale, 42 East Avenue, Naples, NY 14512, as a Temporary Tutor, effective 
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025, at the rate of $35.00/hour. 

 

- Lewis White, 6077 County Road 33, Canandaigua, NY 14424, as an Information 
Technology Support Technician 1 in the Technology Department, at the rate of $32.32/hour, 
effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025. 

 

•  Summer Driver Education Teachers for the 2024-2025 School Year, as per the Naples 
Teachers' Association current contract: 

 

Matthew Green, 8548 Maxfield Road, Naples, NY 14512  
Robert Birdsall, 8 Rushville Road, Naples, NY 14512 

 

 Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following appointment for the 2024-2025 School 
Year: 

- Cassandra Montemarano, as a 1.0 FTE Administrative Assistant Teacher on Special 
Assignment, effective July 1, 2024 and expiring on June 30, 2025.  The certification area 
and status is Pre-Kindergarten, Kindergarten and Grades 1-6, Permanent; Reading, 
Permanent; and Special Education, Permanent.  Salary for the 2024-2025 school year will 
be Step 23 of the 2024-2025 Salary Distribution Schedule – Masters. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Duty Advisor 
appointments for the 2024-2025 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement,       
contingent upon student enrollment: 

 

Academic All-Stars: Jonathan Betrus 
Choral Director: Anthony Maggio 
Fitness Room Monitor – Fall: Robert Birdsall 
Fitness Room Monitor – Winter: Jonathan Betrus 
Fitness Room Monitor – Winter: Frank Gleichauf 
Fitness Room Monitor – Spring: Robert Birdsall 
Game Club: Antone Olney 
Girls Who Code: Antone Olney 
Grade 7 Advisor: Elisha Burger 
Grade 8 Advisor: Elisha Burger 
Grade 9 Advisor: Shelly Hannacker  
Grade 10 Advisor: Jonathan Betrus   
Grade 11 Advisor: Colleen Betrus 
Grade 12 Co-Advisor: William Murphy    
Grade 12 Co-Advisor: Jaime Weller   

Elementary/Beginning Band: Anna Halpa 
High School Library Club: Colleeen Betrus  
Indoor Soccer - Boys: Ryan Betrus 
Indoor Soccer – Girls: Frank Gleichauf 
Language Clubs: French: Lindsey Alongi 
Language Clubs: Spanish: Analisa Chapman 
Elementary Vocal Music: Julie Austin 
9th Grade Mentoring: Colleen Betrus 
Musical Director: Julie Austin 
Musical Director: Hanna Vero-Fox 
National Honor Society: Lindsey Alongi 
Operation Santa: Kelly VandeSande 
Outdoor Adventure Club: Jonathan Betrus 
Plant Club: Anna Halpa  
Robotics: Patrick Freivald 



Regular Meeting                      May 21, 2024 
 

Junior Robotics: Abigail Castle 
Rotary Interact Club: Colleen Betrus 
Senior High Band Director: Philip Bariteau  
Ski Club Advisor: Abigail Castle 
Steel Pan Band: Julie Austin 
Student Council-Elementary: Jessica Mothersell   
Student Council-Elementary: Julie Debattista   
Student Council -Junior High: Colleen Betrus   
Student Council -Senior High: William Murphy   
Technology Club, Elementary: Abigail Castle 

Yearbook: JH/SH: Evelyn Letta   
Yearbook: Elementary: Crystal Cole-Adams 
Color Guard - Band: Logan Page 
Assistant Color Guard - Band: Elisha Burger 
Winterguard: Shaylynn Whipple 
Assistant Winterguard: Logan Page  
Marching Band - Spring: Philip Bariteau 
Marching Band Drum Line: Anna Halpa   
Technology Assistant to the Swim Team: Melinda Foster 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following unpaid Advisor appointments   
    for the 2024-2025 School Year, contingent upon student enrollment: 
 

Elementary Library Club: Gretchen Pulver  
Environmental Club: Jonathan Betrus  
Flying Fajitas Club: Robert Birdsall  
High School Chorus Club: Anthony Maggio  
NCS Running Club: Collen Betrus  

NCS Swim Team Advisor: Alinda Gangi  
Peer Leadership Advisor: Bill Murphy  
Project Based Learning Advisor: Tyler Vest 
Cross Country Club: Heather Reigelsperger 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Special Duty Assignments for 
the 2024-2025 School Year, as per the Naples Teachers' Association current contract: 

 

UPK - 2nd Grades: Diana DiGrande 
3rd - 4th Grades: Christine Arsenault  
5th - 6th Grades: Amy Lincoln  
Elementary - Special Services UPK - 6: Lauren Hayes 
High School - Special Services 7-12: Rebecca Slade  
High School - Career Science: Chad Ayers  
High School - English Language Arts: Jamie Weller  
High School - Foreign Languages: Heather Reigelsperger  
High School - Guidance: William Murphy 
High School - Mathematics: Adam Robinson  
High School - Science: Ann Kretschman  
High School - Social Studies: Matthew Green  
District - Fine Arts K-12: Phillip Bariteau 
District - Health and Safety Coordinator K-12: Robert Birdsall 
District - Physical Education K-12: Robert Birdsall 
Team Leader – Grade 7: Elisha Burger 
Team Leader – Grade 8: Jamie Weller 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular appointments   
    for the 2024-2025 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 

 

Aquatics Director: Courtney Gursslin 
Athletic Director: Adam Robison 
Wellness Coordinator: Cathy Thayer/Alyson Powers 
Excellus Plant-Based Coach: Kelly VandeSande 
Excellus Healthy Rewards Advisor:  Michele Barkley/Alyson Powers 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 



Regular Meeting                      May 21, 2024 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the committee recommendations from the     
following meetings: 

     -   CSE Committee actions of March 26, 2024; April 17, 2024; April 18, 2024;  
          April 25, 2024; April 29, 2024; and May 6, 2024. 

- 504 Committee actions of April 17, 2024; and April 30, 2024. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute appointments, 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 

     Name         Position      Address 
     Anthony Maggio     Teacher  10 Linden Street, Livonia, NY 14487 
     Mia Betrus      Lifeguard  24 Academy Street, Naples, NY 14512 
     Benjamin Hebding  Lifeguard 6608 Italy Valley Road, Naples, NY 14512 
     McKinley Burke  Lifeguard 12942 State Route 53, Naples, NY 14512  
     Zoe Witherow  Lifeguard 7 Vine Street, Naples, NY 14512             

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd:    
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of May 21, 2024 is hereby adjourned at 
_______ p.m.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 






















































	01 - Regular Meeting of May 21, 2024 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of May 21, 2024 - BLANK MINUTES
	03 - Treasurer's Report - April 2024

